
From: QUEN N VAN ME ER 
2/4/2020 7 : 56 : 26 AM Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
, " Natasha Chart " 

Richard Mast " 

Subject: Re : 

I agree that adopting use of cis-gerder onyva idates transgender as a hea thy variant which it is ceary not. 

Quentin 

On Februar y 4 , 2020 at 0 : 44 AM Kelsey Coalton wr ote : 

Looks g r eat ! My only concern s w th t he quote from SEGM . W 11, would you cons der t h s? F rst, the 
re f e r ence " c sgender dent f y ng nd v dual s ." bel eve the r e sway to make t h s po nt , w thout us ng a wo r d 
1 ke "cs " wh ch nd rect l y endor ses t he deo l ogy upon wh ch t r ansgender dent t es are based . 

My othe r suggest on w t h the quot e s t o add non b na r y . Even t hough transgender has become an umb r e lla term 
cover ng both , some nonb na r y nd v duals do not say t hey a r e transgende r. Many f o r ms o ffer both categor es 
f o r people to check when they dent f y themse l ves. 

W 11 , could SEGM cons de r reword ng th s somet h ng 1 ke " not onl y transgender nd v dua l s , but ALL 
pe r sons " as wel l as add a re f erence to nonb nary? ~KC 

On Tue , Feb 4 , 2020 at 0 : 35 AM Natasha Char t wr ote : 

Th s s g r eat, love t . Than k you f o r dong th s . 

On Tue , Feb 4 , 2020 , 9 : 43 AM Jul anne Young wr ote : 

After vs t ng wth Stephen Sm th ast n git I ha\e determ ned that the best way to cot.nter the arguments ra sed n the aw-su t s the nsert some add t ona arguage nto our 
eg s at \e ntent, rather than adcress ng another sect on of code. My add t ons are h <jl grted be <:JN. Your feedback s s ncere y apprec ated. 

The eg s ati.re f nds a compe ng nterest n ma nta n ng accurate, q..iant tat \e, b o ogy-oased stat st cs on Idaho cert f cates cJ b rth Ykl ch prov de vta stat st cs furdamenta 
to the performance of go'8Tl'Tlel1t funct ons that secure the ptb c heath and safety, nc ud ng, but not m ted to, dent fy ng ptb c heath trerds, assess ng r sks, condJct ng 
er m na mest gal ons, and he p ng nd vdua s determ ne the r b o og ca neage, ct zensh p, or susceix b ty to genet c d sorders; and, 
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The equa ty c ause proh b ts purposefu  d scr m nat on and not fac a y neutra  aws of genera  app cab ty such as a b o ogy-based def n t on of sex wh ch has been
cons stent y app ed s nce our nat on's found ng. 

Decades of court op n on have uphe d the argument that the b o og ca  d st nct ons between ma e and fema e just fy separate but equa  treatment under the aw and a def ned
category of sex wh ch re es on b o og ca  fact s the on y category wh ch can be demonstrated to have obvous, mmutab e, and d st ngu shab e character st cs.

The def n t ona  erasure of b o og ca  sex s gn f cant y mpacts the r ghts of others and wou d const tute man fest njust ce n underm n ng the mp ementat on of many po c es
wh ch have been advanced to secure the pr vacy and nterests of nd vdua s spec f c to the r b o og ca  sex.

The erasure of b o og ca  sex negat ve y mpacts the hea th and safety of a  nd vdua s.  For examp e, the Soc ety for Evdence-Based Gender Med c ne has dec ared that
â€œthe conf at on of sex and gender n hea thcare s a arm ng and s po sed to subject hundreds of thousands of transgender and c sgender- dent fy ng nd v dua s to
un ntended med ca  harm from rece v ng ncorrect d agnoses and be ng subjected to ncorrect treatments. It w  a so great y mpede sc ent f c research, not on y n the
area of transgender treatments, wh ch sore y acks qua ty ong-term outcome ev dence, but a so n other areas of med ca  research.â€​

 â€œV ta  stat st csâ€​ s def ned n Idaho Code Sect on 39-241(21) as â€œdata,â€​ (be ng the p ura  of â€œdatumâ€​) wh ch s a known fact; and,

 Idaho cert f cates of b rth are of an evdent ary character and pr ma fac e evdence of the facts rec ted there n (Code Sect on 39-274); and,

Age and Sex, un ke the names of natura  parents whose r ghts have been term nated, are ega y app cab e facts fundamenta  to the performance of pub c and pr vate po c es
and contracts.

The fa ure to ma nta n accurate, quant tat ve vta  stat st cs and ega  def n t ons upon wh ch government and others may wth conf dence re y const tutes a breach of the pub c
trust; and 

Government has a compe ng nterest n ma nta n ng the pub c trust and conf dence and a duty to fu f , to the best of ts ab ty, those funct ons wh ch re y on accurate vta
stat st cs; and,

Therefore, the eg s ature d rects that an Idaho cert f cate of b rth documents spec f c quant tat ve, mater a  facts at the t me of b rth: t me of b rth, date of b rth, p ace of b rth
and b o og ca  sex.

On Tue, Jan 2 , 2020 at 0:34 AM R chard Mast  wrote: 
A ,

 

P ease meet Steve Sm th, an daho a ed attorney, and daho Representat ve Ju anne Young. They have been work ng on a b rth cert f cate protect on b ,
to reverse a recent court dec s on str k ng down sex based b rth cert f cates n daho. Th s w  restore the status quo, mak ng daho one of four states that
requ re b rth cert f cates to ref ect sex, a ong w th Kansas, Oh o, and Tennessee.

 

Ju anne has a short w ndow to rece ve comments (espec a y des red from the med ca  experts).

 

Matt Sharp prov ded ADF factua  f nd ngs for the rec ta s and some ed ts.  have accepted h s changes; made a few suggested ed ts of my own, and thus open
t up to you a  for any nput for Ju anne and Steve.

 

There may be an opportun ty for expert test mony, but  eave the deta s on that to Rep. Young.

 

Thanks,
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Richard L. Mast, Esq.*
Senior Litigation Counsel
Liberty Counsel
PO Box 540774
Orlando, FL 32854
(407) 875-1776 phone
(407) 875-0770 fax
LCorg
Offices in DC, FL, and VA
*Licensed in Virginia
h s mess ge nd ny tt chment e ntended fo  the pe son to whom t s dd essed. f you e not the ntended ec p ent, not fy us
mmed tely by eply ng to th s mess ge nd delet ng t f om you  compute , bec use ny d st but on of th s mess ge by you s st ctly
p oh b ted. Em l c nnot be gu nteed secu e o  e o f ee. We do not ccept espons b l ty fo  e o s th t esult f om em l
t nsm ss ons. Op n ons exp essed n th s em l e solely those of the utho  nd do not necess ly ep esent those of the
o g n z t on.

 

 

 

www.KelseyCoal t on.org 
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